
June 22, 2016 
Madras Redevelopment Commission Meeting  

An Equal Opportunity Provider 
Page 1 of 2 

 

Madras Redevelopment Commission 
 

125 SW “E” Street     Madras, OR  97741 
 Phone: 541-475-2344    Fax: 541-475-7061 

 
 

  
Agenda 

 
City Hall                   June 22, 2016 
Council Chambers        5:30 P.M.  
           
            
1. Call to Order 

 
 

2. Consent Agenda 
 

A. Adoption of Agenda 
B. Approval of June 1, 2016 MRC Meeting Minutes 

 
  

3. Visitors Comments 
 
 
4. Authorization of Sidewalk Repair Funds from FY 2015-16 MRC Budget 

 
Nicholas Snead, Community Development Director 
 

 
5. Resolution No. MRC 2016-04 

A Resolution authorizing a transfer of appropriations within a fund for fiscal year 2015-
2016. 

 
Nicholas Snead, Community Development Director 
 
 

6. Resolution No. MRC 2016-05 
A Resolution adopting the budget, making appropriations, and providing for the 
declaration of tax increment for fiscal year 2016-2017 in accordance with ORS 294.456.  
(Supersedes and Replaces Resolution No. MRC 2016-03). 

 
Nicholas Snead, Community Development Director 

 
 
7. Additional Discussion 
 
 
8. Adjourn 
  
 



June 22, 2016 
Madras Redevelopment Commission Meeting  

An Equal Opportunity Provider 
Page 2 of 2 

 

Pursuant to ORS 192.640, this agenda includes a list of the principal subjects anticipated to be considered 
at the above referenced meeting; however, the agenda does not limit the ability of the Madras 
Redevelopment Commission to consider additional subjects.  Meetings are subject to cancellation without 
notice. This meeting is open to the public and interested citizens are invited to attend.  This is an open 
meeting under Oregon Revised Statutes, not a community forum; audience participation is at the discretion 
of the Madras Redevelopment Commission.  Anyone wishing to address the Commission will need to 
register prior to the meeting.  The meeting will be audio taped; minutes of this and all public meetings 
are available for review at the Madras City Hall.  The meeting place is handicapped accessible; those 
needing assistance please contact the City of Madras Community Development two (2) days in advance of 
the meeting. 



 Madras Redevelopment Commission 
June 1, 2016 
Page 1 of 5 

City of Madras 
Madras Redevelopment Commission 

Meeting Minutes 
June 1, 2016 

 
 
 
 
I. Call to Order 
 

The Madras Redevelopment Commission meeting was called to order by Chair 
Doug Lof t ing at 5:32 p.m. on Wednesday June 1, 2016 in the Madras City Council 
Chambers. 

 
Members in Attendance: 
Royce Embanks 
Tom Brown 
Doug Lofting 
Don Reeder 
 
Members Absent Were: 
Doeshia Jacobs 
Blanca Reynoso 
Chuck Schmidt 
 
There are two membership 
vacancies.  
 
Staff Members in Attendance: 
Nicholas Snead, Community Development Director 
Michele Quinn, Administrative Assistant 
Kristal Hughes, Finance Director 
Gus Burril, City Administrator 
 
Visitors 

 
II. Consent Agenda 
 

A. Adoption of Agenda 
B. April 6, 2016 MRC Meeting Minutes 
C. Approval of May 2016 Vouchers 
D. U.S. Senator Merkley Letter to MRC Chair Lofting regarding the Spotted  

  Frog 
 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY TOM BROWNTO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA AS 
AMMENDED.  THE MOTION WAS SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER ROYCE EMBANKS 
AND PASSED UNANMOUSLY. 4/0 
 
 
 
 



 Madras Redevelopment Commission 
June 1, 2016 
Page 2 of 5 

 
Gus Burril introduced our new Finance Director Kristal Hughes to the Madras 
Redevelopment Commission. 

 
Finance Director Kristal Hughes told the MRC about herself she is moving from 
Tillamook and her previous employment was with Pacific Seafood and then changed 
employment to the Transportation District. 
 

III. Visitor Comments 
 
IV. Spotted Frog Report (Becky Johnson Letter) 

Don Reeder explained the letter that was sent to Becky Johnson and it provides a 
more in-depth discussion about the spotted frog listing. Don also explained that Mrs. 
Hawkins is at a court ordered mediation. Don mentioned that he is not hopeful that 
the mediation will settle the issues.  

  
 V. MRC FY 2016-2017 Budget Hearing 

Gus Burril told the Commission tonight we want to open the budget hearing. We 
have included in your packet the budget that was presented to the budget 
Committee in April. Tonight we are recommending you adopt the proposed numbers 
approved by the Budget Committee, both the MRC General Fund and MRC 
Reinvestment Fund. We have noticed accordingly and set up resolution that is a 
future step. At this time we would be happy to discuss the budget or answer 
questions.  
 
Doug Lofting said he is happy with the budget as it stands Commissioners do you 
have any questions regarding the budget?  
 
Nicholas Snead Community Development Director said he would like to remind the 
Commission that the MRC will take formal action at this time and you will approve 
the budget by approving Resolution No. MRC 2016-03 on your next agenda item.  
 
Doug Lofting asked if there are any other questions?  

 
VI. Resolution No. MRC 2016-03 

Gus Burril brought to attention that there is a clerical error in the Resolution that needs to 
be corrected on page 30. The resolution clarifying that we wish to use the tax increment 
funding per the ORS identified adopting the funds in the General Fund and 
Reinvestment Fund total appropriations including reserves with a total budget of 
1,126,378.00, and asking for a formal vote on this resolution.  

 
A MOTION WAS MADE BY TOM BROWNTO APPROVE THE RESOLUTION NO. MRC 
2016-03 ADOPTING THE BUDGET, MAKING APPROPRIATIONS, AND PROVIDING FOR 
THE DECLARATION OF TAX INCREMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH ORS 294.456. WITH THE AMENDEMENT TO CORRECT THE 
CLERICAL ERROR ON PAGE 30. THE MOTION WAS SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER 
ROYCE EMBANKS AND PASSED UNANMOUSLY. 4/0 
 
VII. Ratification of Request for Reconveyance and Indemnity 

Community Development Director Snead told the Commission that quite some years 
ago the MRC issued a loan to the World of Treasures. The property owner has changed 



 Madras Redevelopment Commission 
June 1, 2016 
Page 3 of 5 

and the title company has approached City Staff and asked to approve a reconveyance 
and indemnity document. To clarify that the borrowers have fulfilled their obligations and 
that the MRC does not have any interest in the property, because the loan has been 
paid in full. I asked the City Attorney and City Administrator asking for the ability for 
Chair Lofting to sign the documents, because they have fulfilled all their obligations as 
specified in the original loan documents. As a way to expedite and not uphold the closing 
of the property any longer. So this evening we are asking authorization to ratify the 
request for reconveyance and indemnity.  
 
Chari Doug Lofting told the Commission this is something that I have already signed. 
Commissioners do you have any questions regarding this ratification.  

 
A MOTION WAS MADE BY DON REEDER TO APPROVE THE RATIFICATION OF 
REQUEST FOR RECONVEYANCE AND INDEMNITY.  THE MOTION WAS SECONDED BY 
COMMISSIONER TOM BROWN AND PASSED UNANMOUSLY. 4/0 
 
 
VIII   Letter of Support for Jefferson County Enterprise Zone Renewal  

 Community Director Snead told the Commission that Janet Brown of EDCO, City 
Administrator, and Community Development Department are working together as a 
team to renew our Enterprise Zone. The last sentence is not grammatically correct and 
he requested authorization from the Commission to modify the last sentence. He 
reported that Janet asked if the MRC would consider a letter of support for the renewal. 
Staff recommends that the Commission approves the letter with minor modifications to 
support our enterprise zone. 

 
Janet Brown asked the Commission if they have any questions. I think everybody 
knows about our enterprise zone and about the benefits it has brought to the County. 
The re-designation of the enterprise zone is for 10 years.  

 
A MOTION WAS MADE BY DON REEDERTO APPROVE THE LETTER OF SUPPORT 
FOR JEFFESON COUNTY ENTERPRISE ZONE RENEWAL WITH MINOR MODIFICATIONS.  
THE MOTION WAS SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER TOM BROWN AND PASSED 
UNANMOUSLY. 4/0 
 
IX.   Commercial Development Recruitment  
  A. Approval of Professional Services Agreement with the Retail Coach 

Community Director Snead told the Commission that the Retail Coach was determined 
to be the most cost effective contractor to provide the services. To enable the Retail 
Coach to start their services we need to execute the agreement with them. Tonight we 
are asking the Commission to approve the Professional Services Agreement and 
services will start July 1, 2016.  
 
The Commission discussed the Retail Coach and their ability to provide the services 
that we are asking for. There were concerns that we have been given a lot of this 
information before and it hasn’t done us any good. It would be nice to be able to 
provide some of the new downtown business some assistance on growing and 
developing their business when they first start.  Also the downtown area needs to work 
together and get business downtown. There was also a suggestion from the 
Commission of advertisement or flyers that would be circulated or inserted in the paper 
of some of our local attractions. It was brought up that this company isn’t looking for a 
business for the downtown. This company is looking for a business that will come in 



 Madras Redevelopment Commission 
June 1, 2016 
Page 4 of 5 

and build in a bigger area. 
 
 

 
A MOTION WAS MADE BY TOM BROWNTO APPROVE THE PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH THE RETAIL COACH.  THE MOTION WAS SECONDED BY 
COMMISSIONER ROYCE EMBANKS AND PASSED UNANMOUSLY. 4/0 
 

B. Report on Request for Qualifications for Local Commercial Development 
Recruitment Specialist Services. 
Community Director Snead told the Commission that staff has issued the request for 
qualifications. Statements of qualifications are due June 21, 2016 so we are moving 
forward on that. This is a report only no action from the MRC will be needed at this 
time. 

 
X.   Report on Downtown Flowers 

Community Director Snead told the Commission that the flowers have been put out in 
the downtown. I would like to thank the Public Works Department for all their help in 
doing that they did a great job. What you are not seeing is the hanging baskets on the 
light poles that were recently installed on the J Street project. We are waiting for the 
contractor to put the irrigation up through the light poles. We have all the flower baskets 
they are down at Public Works.  

 
XI.  Presentation of City of Madras Public Contracting Ordinance, No. 886 

Community Director Snead the Madras Redevelopment Commission follows the 
general policies and ordinances of the City of Madras. Just recently the City updated 
our public contracting ordinance. There was a recent discussion on how we procure 
goods and services as a Commission. I wanted you to have this document should you 
want to refer back to it.  
 

XII.  Discussion of Summer MRC Meeting Schedule 
Community Director Snead told the Commission that the City and the MRC split the 
cost for a contractor to install the irrigation in the light poles that were recently installed 
for the J Street project. What has happened is that the City has not accepted the J 
Street project from ODOT. The contractor has not completed all of their work and what 
that has done it has pushed the Public Works Department back at least 3 months. To 
be able to extend the irrigation up through the light poles and out to the hanging 
baskets, additionally the Public Works department is not adequately staffed at this time. 
We have received two quotes just over $9,000.00 to have the work done. We are 
proposing to split that cost with the City so you are looking at about $4,000 to $5,000 
dollars. In order to pay for that we need the MRC to approve a supplemental budget 
and we did not have time to advertise adequately so you could consider it at this 
meeting. So we will advertise next week so we could have a meeting on June 15, 2016.  
 
The Commission discussed the June 15, 2016 meeting and whether the 
Commissioners would be able to attend. 
 
Community Director Snead also informed the Commission that we will need a meeting 
in July and I would propose that we have that meeting on July 13, 2016. That meeting 
would be to conduct your normal business and to select a local commercial 
development recruitment specialist.  
 



 Madras Redevelopment Commission 
June 1, 2016 
Page 5 of 5 

XII.  Additional Discussion 
Don Reeder asked if there are two vacant seats available for this commission. Have 
you recruited anybody or tried to recruit? 
 
Community Director Snead told the Commission he has not made a pronounced effort 
to recruit members for the vacant positions other than putting ads in the newspaper.  
 
The Commission continued to have a discussion on recruiting some new people to the 
Commission and what the qualifications are. 
 
Community Director Snead told the Commission that Lee Baggett approached staff 
about the difficulty in acquiring the property north of his salon. He would like to see if 
the MRC would be agreeable to another loan to him to acquire the property. In doing so 
he would put in a new access, landscape it, pave it, put in curb and gutter. He would 
also repay his loan in full to the MRC in 8 months. He is asking for a $50,000.00 dollar 
loan. I wanted to see if there is any strong opposition with this or some willingness to 
consider a proposal. I would like to know that so staff could move forward in refining this 
proposal with Mr. Baggett and then bring it to you.  
 
Don Reeder declared a conflict of interest as I represent Mr. Baggett. 
 
Doug Lofting I think this is something we should consider. What I would like to see from 
the Baggett’s is to see a plan.  
 
Community Director Snead When Gus and I met with them afterwards two important 
principals that we discussed. If we did anything we need to maintain our cash in the 
general fund and we need to retain our ability to expand our line of credit. We are 
proposing to use our reinvestment fund if we get to an agreement.  
 
Doug Lofting told the Commission that he had a conversation with Kevin O’meara 
regarding the property behind the Sonic and Kevin wants that blight to go away just as 
badly as we do. I explained the recent success that we had with Mr. Potter by 
McDonalds. I told him that he needs to deal with the asbestos assessment and 
abatement. Kevin said he is in favor of this he has talked with the fire department and 
they were supposed to get him paperwork. I told him that either the fire department or 
the City that somebody would get the proper paperwork to you.  
 
Don Reeder asked if Lanis Metteer still own the old rock? 
 
Community Director Snead I am not sure I would have to check with the assessor’s 
office.  

 
 XIV.  Adjourn 

The meeting adjourned at 6:34 p.m. 
 
             
Tom Brown     Date   
Vice Chair 
 
          
Nicholas Snead    Date 
Community Development Director 



Page  - 1  - Request for Council Action 

CITY OF MADRAS 
 

Request for Madras Redevelopment Commission Action 
 

 
 
Date Submitted:   June 15, 2016       
  
Agenda Date Requested: June 22, 2016   
 
To:    Madras Redevelopment Commission  
 
From:    Jeff Hurd, Public Works Director 
 
Subject:   Downtown Sidewalk Replacement Project when Damaged by Street 

Trees.  
 
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 [     ] Resolution    [     ] Ordinance 
 
 [ X ] Formal Action/Motion  [     ] Contract Review Board 
   
 [     ] None - Report Only 
 
Formal action / motion that Madras Redevelopment Commission approves the Downtown Sidewalk 
Replacement Project in the amount of $10,000. 
 
DESCRIPTION: 
The downtown sidewalk replacement project would replace uplifted panels caused by tree roots at the 
Spiffy Car Wash, the lot south of Spiffy Car Wash, Amerititle, Madras Computers, TS&S Ford, Glenn, 
Reeder and Gassner, and the Rio.   
 
STAFF ANALYSIS:  
After the Sidewalk Grant Program was implemented Staff only received two grant applications which 
were processed and approved. Staff discussed how to get the sidewalks repaired since the program was 
not being utilized by local businesses. Madras Public Works Department decided to put together a 
proposal and solicited quotes for the repairs. The sidewalks that were repaired by public works were 
chosen as the worst first order. Trip hazards being the number one ranking for replacement of sidewalk 
panels.  The bigger the trip hazard the higher priority the sidewalk was to be repaired.  Staff followed this 
rule and did as many sidewalk panels as we possible could until funds ran out.  
 
Staff solicited quotes from Ryan Simmons Construction, L3 Construction, Chiddix Enterprises, and Van 
Nevel Concrete.  Staff received a bid back from Ryan Simmons Construction in the amount of $15,737.00 
for removal and replacement of 1,727.4 square feet of sidewalk around the downtown area.  Staff had 
only prepared to budget $15,000 for the project including root barrier and tree replacement if needed.  
Staff negotiated the qty with Ryan Simmons Construction and has revised qty to 982.5 square feet which 



Page  - 2  - Request for Council Action 

puts estimate including root barrier, tree removal and replacement around the $15,000 mark. 
 
The project includes the following areas: 
 
Spiffy Car Wash – 427.5 square feet 
Lot south of Spiffy Car Wash – 120 square feet 
Amerititle – 110 square feet 
Madras Computers – 90 square feet 
TS&S Ford – 90 Square feet 
Glenn, Reeder and Gassner – 80 square feet 
The Rio  - 65 square feet. 
 
Total square footage to be removed and replaced = 982.50 SF 
 
In addition to the sidewalk to be removed and replaced, staff identified contingency for root barrier, tree 
removal and tree replacement for those areas to not exceed $3,150.00.   
 
For fiscal year 2016/17 staff would expect that we would utilize the $10k budgeted in TOF and $10k 
budgeted in MRC and complete another large portion if not all the repairs needed.  With the Public Works 
Department doing the repairs, most businesses’ have taken the approach of “wait until we do it” as I 
believe it’s less stressful and easier for them to manage.  I don’t expect we will receive very many if any 
individual requests for FY2016-17. 
 
SUMMARY: 
 

A. Fiscal Impact: 
• Ryan Simmons cost to remove and replace walks = $10,412.50 
• Root barrier, tree removal and tree replacement = $3,150.00 
• Contingency = $1,437.50 
• Total Project Cost = $15,000 

 
B. Funding Source: 

• TOF, 204-040-520-2809, Sidewalk Grant Program = $8,000 
• MRC, $10,000 

 
C. Recognition of Collateral Material and Technical Report: 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 

1. Formal action / motion that Madras Redevelopment Commission approves the Downtown 
Sidewalk Replacement Project in the amount of $10,000. 

 



RESOLUTION NO. MRC 2016-04 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A TRANSFER OF APPROPRIATIONS WITHIN A FUND FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2015-2016. 
 
 WHEREAS, in accordance with ORS 294.456 and ORS 294.463, the Madras Redevelopment 
Commission (MRC), the governing body of the Urban Renewal District of Madras, Oregon, may transfer 
appropriations within funds for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 that were authorized by the MRC Board of 
Commissioners pursuant to Resolution No. MRC 2015-05 [a resolution adopting the budget, making 
appropriations, and providing for the declaration of tax increment for Fiscal Year 2015-2016; and 
 
 WHEREAS, expenditures for installation of irrigation for the US Highway 97/J Street Project light 
poles for hanging flower baskets were unknown at the time the budget was prepared; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Madras Redevelopment Commission of the City of Madras deems it advisable to 
adjust the Fiscal Year 2015-2016 appropriations to be in compliance with Oregon Budget Law. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Madras Redevelopment Commission 
of the City of Madras as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1: Because of the circumstances stated below by fund level, the MRC Board of 
Commissioners of the Urban Renewal District of Madras determines that it is necessary to transfer 
appropriations as follows for the 2015-2016 MRC Budget; 
 
 SECTION 2: The Finance Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute the following 
changes to appropriated budget amounts on behalf of the MRC: 
 

702-702 Revised Budget Increase Decrease Revised Budget 
 
MRC - Reinvestment Fund 
 
Contingency $ 14,000 - $  5,000 $  9,000 
Materials & Services $ 19,000 $  5,000 - $ 24,000 
 
Reason:  To provide funding to install irrigation in the US Highway 97/J Street Project light poles for 
the hanging flower baskets. 

 
  
 SECTION 3: This resolution shall become effective on June 22, 2016. 
 
 APPROVED by the Madras Redevelopment Commission of the City of Madras and signed by the 
Chair this _______  day of _____________________, 2016. 
 
Ayes:   _______ 
Nays:   _______ 
Abstentions: _______ 
Absent:   _______ 
Vacancies:  _______ 
             ________________________________________ 
             Tom Brown, Board Vice-Chair 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Nicholas Snead, Community Development Director 



Page 1 of 2 RESOLUTION NO. MRC 2016-05 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO. MRC 2016-05 

 
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE BUDGET, MAKING APPROPRIATIONS, AND PROVIDING 
FOR THE DECLARATION OF TAX INCREMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH ORS 294.456.  (SUPERSEDES AND REPLACES RESOLUTION NO. 
MRC 2016-03) 
 
 

ADOPTING THE BUDGET 
 

 BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the City of Madras Urban Renewal 
District hereby adopts the budget for fiscal year 2016-2017 in the total of $1,126,378 now on file 
at the Madras City Hall. 
 
 

MAKING APPROPRIATIONS 
 

 BE IT RESOLVED that the amounts for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2016 and for the 
purposes shown below are hereby appropriated: 
 
 
  MRC - General Fund 
  Materials & Services . . . . . . . . . . . $    85,700 
  Debt Service . . . . . . . . . . . . . $  191,200 
  Capital Outlay . . . . . . . . . . . . . $        10 
  Special Payments . . . . . . . . . . . . $  200,000 
  Contingencies . . . . . . . . . . . . . $    10,000 
   Total General Fund Appropriation . . . . . . $  486,910 
 
 
  MRC - Reinvestment Fund 
  Materials & Services . . . . . . . . . . . $  11,000 
  Interfund Transfers . . . . . . . . . . . $     10 
  Special Payments . . . . . . . . . . . . $  25,000 
  Contingencies . . . . . . . . . . . . . $  70,000 
   Total Reinvestment Fund Appropriation . . . . . $   106,010 
 
          Total Appropriation, All Funds $   592,920 
 
   Total Unappropriated and Reserve Amounts, All Funds  $   533,458 
 
                 Total Budget $ 1,126,378 
 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the City of Madras Urban Renewal 
District hereby resolves to certify to the county assessor a request for the Urban Renewal Plan 
Area for the maximum amount of revenue that may be raised by dividing the taxes under 
section 1c, Article IX of the Oregon Constitution and ORS Chapter 457. 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 RESOLUTION NO. MRC 2016-05 
 

  
 This resolution shall become effective on July 1, 2016. 
 
 ADOPTED by the Madras Redevelopment Commission of the City of Madras and signed by 
the Chairman this 22nd day of June, 2016. 
 
 Ayes:   _______ 
 Nays:   _______ 
 Abstentions: _______ 
 Absent:  _______ 
 Vacancies:  _______ 
 
 
              ___________________________________ 
              Tom Brown, Board Vice-Chair 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Nicholas Snead, Community Development Director 
  



 
 

 

2016/2017 URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY OF THE CITY OF MADRAS 
 

MADRAS REDEVELOPMENT 

COMMISSION 

ANNUAL BUDGET 
2016-2017 



SAVE THE DATES  
Madras Redevelopment Commission – Budget Committee 

Meeting Date Day/Time Agenda Topics 
April 21, 2016 Thursday, 5:30 p.m. Election of Officers 

Public Input/Community Requests 
May 3, 2016 Thursday, 5:30 p.m. Final Meeting (if needed) 

Continued from previous meeting 

MRC Commissioners Budget Committee Members 
At Large 

Chuck Schmidt Commissioner Cell Phone: 541-980-2273 
316 S.E. “D” Street City Councilor Term Expires: 1/31/17 
Madras, OR 97741 

Royce Embanks  Commissioner Home Phone: 475-5557 
733 S.E. Turner Street City Councilor Term Expires 1/31/17 
Madras, OR 97741 

Doeshia Jacabos  Commissioner Cell Phone: 541-460-2215 
601 SE 10th Street  General Public Term Expires: 1/31/17 
Madras, Oregon 97741 

Don Reeder Commissioner Work Phone: 541-475-2272 
205 SE 5th Street  General Public Term Expires 1/31/19 
Madras, Oregon 97741 

Blanca Reynoso  Commissioner Work: 541-475-5287 
212 SW 5th Street  General Public Term Expires: 1/31/19 
Madras, Oregon 97741 

Tom Brown Commissioner Work Phone: 475-6707 
206 NE 11th Street City Councilor Term Expires: 1/31/19 
Madras, OR 97741 Vice Chair 

Doug Lofting Commissioner Work: 541-475-7211 
P.O. Box Z  General Public Term Expires: 1/31/17 
Madras, OR 97741 Chair 

Vacancy Commissioner Term Expires 1/31/17 
General Public 

Vacancy Commissioner Term Expires: 1/31/19 
General Public 

Janet Brown 
206 NE 11st Street 
Madras, OR 97741 

Steve Jansen 
1572 NE Hilltop Lane 
Madras, OR 97741 

Dan Chamness 
622 NE Begonia Street 
Madras, OR 97741 

Maura Schwartz 
150 SE 16th Street 
Madras, OR 97741 

Tena Jackson 
1471 NE Brown Drive 
Madras, OR 97741 

Bartt Brick 
385 S.E. "C" Street 
P.O. Box 578 
Madras, Oregon  97741 

VACANT 

VACANT – cannot have if there is not 
an appointed commissioner 

VACANT – cannot have if there is not 
an appointed commissioner 

Under ORS 294.414, the budget committee is composed of the governing body and an equal 
number of electors appointed by the governing body. The bylaws of the Madras Redevelopment 
Commission states that to be a member of the governing body or budget committee, they must 
reside within the urban district boundary which is defined as the Madras community area 
consisting of two miles from the Madras city limits, excluding the City of Metolius.  



   
Madras  Redevelopment Commission 

 
125 S.W. “E”  Street     Madras Oregon  97741 

 Phone: 541-475-3388    Fax: 541-475-3959 

 
 
 
 

The Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Madras 
 
 
 
Budget Committee        April 21, 2016 
City Council Chambers       5:30 p.m. 
 

Agenda 
 
   I Call to Order 
 
 
  II Election of Officers 
 

A. Chairman 
B. Vice-Chairman (Optional)    
C. Secretary 

 
 
 III Budget Message 
 
 
 IV Review of Budget 
 
 
 V Consider Approval of Budget 
 
 
VI Adjourn 
 
 
*Note: MRC Budget Committee agenda will resume on May 3, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. if not 
completed during this scheduled meeting.  



   
Madras  Redevelopment Commission 

 
125 S.W. “E”  Street     Madras Oregon  97741 

 Phone: 541-475-3388    Fax: 541-475-3959 

 
 
 
 

The Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Madras 
 
 
 
Budget Committee        May 3, 2016 
City Council Chambers       5:30 p.m. 
 

Agenda 
 
   I Call to Order 
 
 
 II Review of Budget – (start from fund that was last discussed during April 21st meeting) 
 
 
 II Consider Approval of Budget 
 
IV Adjourn 
 



SUBJECT: Budget Message for the Madras Urban Renewal District for the FY 2016-17 
Budget. 

AUTHOR: City Administrator Gus Burril, Budget Officer 

This budget was developed in a manner that is consistent with the plans and policies 
established by the Madras Redevelopment Commission (MRC). The FY 2016-17 combined 
MRC General Fund and Reinvestment Fund budget is $ 1,126,378. With this proposed FY 
2016-17 budget, the MRC will:  

1. Make the fifth annual bond principal and interest payment
2. Provide services to recruit development within the District
3. If opportunity develops, provide financial assistance for new development in the District
4. Make its fourth contribution to the Madras Police Station/City Hall
5. Fund a second year of the Sidewalk Repair Grant program
6. Provide resources to assist infrastructure improvements and upkeep
7. Provide funding for Paint Grants
8. Provide beautification to the downtown streetscape with flowers pots

MRC GENERAL FUND 

Fund Balances: 
The FY 2016-17 General Fund beginning cash balance is anticipated to be $393,164. Deducting 
the estimated value of $329,007 for the two properties that the MRC owns, the General Fund 
beginning cash in FY 2016-17 is estimated to be $64,147. The FY 2016-17 General Fund 
beginning fund balance is $17,934 less than in FY 15-16. It is projected that FY 2016-17 will be 
the last year with a diminishing beginning fund balance. Expenses will continue to be prudently 
managed in a manner such that expenses are programmed within available revenues and any 
financial assistance provided only when a development needs assistance and development 
occurs. The FY 2016-17 Ending Fund Balance is $58,482, which represents 14% of the General 
Fund Expenditures, not including estimated value of the MRC’s properties (i.e. Redevelopment 
Properties). 

Revenue: 
The MRC’s property tax revenue continues to be affected by the reduction in its tax rate from 
$17.8840 per $1,000 in FY 2009-10 to $15.0093 per $1,000 in FY 2014-15, which represents a 
16% reduction in the MRC’s tax collection rate. Additionally, property values within the Urban 
Renewal District remain fairly stagnant due to the market value of properties in the District being 
less than the assessed value of properties (i.e. Measure 5 compression). However in FY 2016- 
17 property tax revenues are projected to marginally increase for the second consecutive year 
(Table 1). The largest revenue source for the MRC is property taxes which are projected to be 
$355,735 (including $8,625 in “Prior Year Property Taxes”) in FY 2016-17.  

Revenue in FY 2016-17 also includes a $125,000 draw from the MRC’s Line of Credit held with 
the Bank of the Cascades, which will be used to provide assistance for new development that 
increases the assessed value of property as a result of the development. It should be 
noted that if financial assistance for new development is not needed, the MRC may choose 
not to draw $125,000 from the Line of Credit.  



Table 1. Annual Property Tax Revenue Collections: 
Fiscal Year Tax Revenue Collected 

FY 2016-17 $ 355,735 (estimated) 
FY 2015-16 $ 347,447 (year-end projection) 
FY 2014-15 $ 328,967 
FY 2013-14 $ 331,164 
FY 2012-13 $ 355,038 
FY 2011-12 $ 370,970 
FY 2010-11 $ 352,621 
FY 2009-10 $ 327,138 
FY 2008-09 $ 305,402 
FY 2007-08 $ 247,931 
FY 2006-07 $ 194,712 
FY 2005-06 $ 220,452 
FY 2004-05 $ 159,485 

Expenditures:  
Expenditures have been reduced to maximize the ending cash balance of the General Fund. 
The MRC has two financial commitments: 1) the annual bond interest and principal payment of 
$178,000; and 2) $75,000 contribution towards the City’s Police Station/City Hall. The proposed 
FY 2016-17 budget has been prepared to additionally support the following services and efforts: 

Materials and Services: 

• $45,000 for Contract Services which funds City staff for administrative service to the
MRC.

• $2,000 for maintenance of the two MRC properties and to assist with cleaning streets
and sidewalks of dust, debris, and weeds.

• $2,500 for Bank Service Fees to draw funds from the MRC’s Line of Credit which would 
be used to provide financial assistance for new development in the District.

• $18,000 for Professional Services to hire a Local Commercial Development Recruitment
Specialist and National Commercial Development Recruitment Specialist.

Special Payments: 

• $105,000 for financial assistance for new development in the District
• $10,000 for the Sidewalk Repair Grant Program
• $75,000 to the City of Madras for the Police Station/City Hall.

Debt Service: 

Phase 1 long term bond financing: The FY 2016-17 budget includes $179,950 for the 2012 
Series-B Bond Principal, Interest, and Trust Fee payment and the interest payment on the Line 
of Credit. This is the fifth year of twenty annual payments for a 20-year bond that issued by the 
City of Madras on behalf of the MRC (i.e. dejour debt).  

• $10,000 Blight Removal



MRC REINVESTMENT FUND 

The Reinvestment Fund exists to serve as a revolving loan fund capitalized by, but not limited 
to, proceeds from MRC property sales and loan payments. Expenditures from this fund should 
be related to loans to property owners within the District to ensure the fund is capitalized and is 
able to assist with blight removal within the District. However, the MRC has the authority to 
authorize other expenditures through the annual budget approval process or through formal 
action at a MRC meeting. 

Revenues from investments with in the District such as land sale proceeds and loan 
payments. The revenue in this Fund has been historically allocated (expenses) for loans to 
businesses for improvements within the District and grants to businesses, but only on a limited 
basis for extenuating circumstances. The Reinvestment Fund also funds the flower pots 
downtown. 

Fund Balance: 
The FY 2016-17 Reinvestment Fund beginning fund balance is anticipated to be $235,984, 
which is up by $40,353 from FY 2015-16. This is due to the additional revenues from the 
Sheldon Arnett, World of Treasures, and Ralph’s TV & Furniture Facade Improvement Loan 
being repaid in full before the end of their loan term. 

Revenue: 
As a result of the Sheldon Arnett, World of Treasures, and Ralph’s TV & Furniture Facade 
Improvement Loan being repaid in full in FY 2015-16, Reinvestment Fund revenues collected 
from Loan Repayments will be less in FY 2016-17 than in FY 2015-16. Based on the payment 
schedules of the current loans the MRC has issued, the Reinvestment fund will collect $13,899 
in Loan Repayment revenue in FY 2016-17. 

There are three (3) potential revenue sources for the Reinvestment Fund: Interest on 
Investments, Land Sales, and Loan Repayment. It is projected that the Reinvestment Fund will 
receive $2,096 from Interest on Investments. There is no budgeted revenue from Land Sales in 
FY 2016-17. There is $13,899 budgeted for Loan Repayments from businesses participating in 
the MRC’s Façade Improvement Program. The total estimated revenue for the Reinvestment 
Fund in FY 2016-17 is $251,979. 

Expenditures: 
There are two (2) primary expenditures in the Reinvestment Fund: Downtown Flowers and Loan 
Distributions. Expenditures have been minimized in FY 2016-17. An Ending Balance of 
$145,969 is planned. 

Materials & Services: 
The Reinvestment Fund will pay for placement of flowers in the flower pots along US 
Highway 97. While this annual expense is not related to a loan, the MRC prioritizes this 
expense to improve the appearance of the District during the summer season highly. The 
cost for the flowers are funded by the Reinvestment Fund to ensure the greatest amount of 
General Fund resources are used to remove blight within the District through Professional 
Services, Capital Outlay, and Special Payments. In FY 2016-17 there is $11,000 budgeted 
for Materials and Services in the Reinvestment Fund, to place flowers in the downtown area 
and along Highway 97 between Buff and L Streets. 



Special Payments: 
In FY 2016-17 there is $25,000 budgeted for special payments to property owners and or 
businesses for a Façade Improvement or Derelict Building (Blight) Removal. There is not a 
specific project to fund at this time although the FY 2016-17 Reinvestment Fund budget has 
been prepared to enable the MRC to respond to a need for a Façade Improvement or Blight 
Removal. 

Contingency: 
In FY 2016-17 the Reinvestment Fund has planned $70,000 in Contingency. At the time the 
FY 2016-17 Reinvestment Fund budget to provide financial assistance to an unforeseen 
opportunity. Use of Contingency will require the MRC to formally approve a Supplemental 
Budget amendment. 



The Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Madras
 2016-17 Budget Worksheet

MRC - General Fund

Adopted Actual: July-Dec Total 2016-17 Budget
2013-14 2014-15 2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016 Line Item Description Proposed Approved Adopted

701-701
Beginning Fund Balance

       542,349           461,496           359,976                  475,255         475,255  301-0101 Beginning Fund Balance           393,154 
542,349      461,496         359,976         475,255                475,255       Total Beginning Fund Balance 393,154         -              -         

Property Taxes
       311,272           317,468           332,000                  311,245         337,000  310-1101 Current Property Taxes           347,110 
         19,892             11,499               7,700                      7,641           10,447  310-1201 Prior Property Taxes               8,625 

331,164      328,967         339,700         318,886                347,447       Total Property Taxes 355,735         -              -         

Shared Revenues
                 -             100,000           240,000                            -           150,000 340-4114 Line of Credit Proceeds           125,000 

-              -                 -                 -                        -              tbd Transfer in from MRC Reinvestment Fund 10                  
-              100,000         240,000         -                        150,000       Total Shared Revenues 125,010         -              -         

Charges for Services
            (819)                  631                     -                              -                     -   350-5401 Miscellaneous Revenue                     -   

(819)            631                -                 -                        -               Total Charges for Services -                 -              -         

Use of Money & Property
           1,945               1,709                  500                           10                500 380-8101 Interest on Investments                  500 

1,945          1,709             500                10                          500              Total Use of Money & Property 500                -              -         

874,638      892,803         940,176         794,151                973,202       Total Revenues 874,399         -              -         

Materials & Services
           4,350               4,210               4,500                      4,060             4,210 520-1003 Audit               4,600 
         45,000             45,000             45,000                    22,500           45,000 520-1221 Contract Services             45,000 
              310                  310                  450                         488                488 520-1301 Dues / Membership                  500 
           4,561                     -                       -                              -                     -   520-1302 Downtown Flowers                     -   
              178                  144                  800                            -                  500 520-1511 Repairs and Maintenance               2,000 
           1,344               4,544             12,500                      5,292           12,500 520-2102 Legal Fees             10,000 
              422                     -                 2,000                      1,343             2,000 520-2203 Meetings, Travel & Schools               2,000 
                48               1,250               1,050                            (1)                500 520-2206 Bank Service Fees               2,500 
              606                  874                  900                         550             1,050 520-2401 Office Supplies               1,100 
              363               1,716             90,000                    58,788           90,000 520-2503 Professional Services             18,000 

57,182        58,048           157,200         93,019                  156,248       Total Materials & Services 85,700           -              -         

Capital Outlay
-              -                 -                 -                        -               540-5103 Property Aqusitions 10                  -              -         

-              -                 -                        -               Total Capital Outlay 10                  -              -         

Special Payments
       176,510           107,500           150,000                  140,000         151,500 545-6110 Grants- Business (TIF and facades)           105,000 
                 -                       -               10,000                            -             10,000 545-6120 Grants- Infrastructure (Sidewalks)             10,000 
                 -                       -                       -                              -   545-tbd Grants- Blight Removal             10,000 
                 -               75,000             75,000                    37,500           75,000 545-6130 Grants- Police Station/City Hall             75,000 

176,510      182,500         235,000         177,500                236,500       Total Special Payments 200,000         -              -         

Debt Service
                 -                       -                       -                              -                     -   570-7311 Line of Credit - Principal                     -   
                 -                       -                 6,000                         842             5,800 570-7312 Line of Credit - Interest             11,250 
       100,000           100,000           105,000                            -           105,000 570-7418 Series 2012B Bond Principal-City of Madras           105,000 
         79,000             77,000             76,500                    37,950           76,500 570-7419 Series 2012B Bond Interest-City of Madras             74,500 
                 -                       -                       -                              -                     -   570-7420 Series 2012B Bond Trust Fee                  450 
              450                     -                       -                              -                     -   570-7510 Bond Fees                     -   

179,450      177,000         187,500         38,792                  187,300       Total Debt Service 191,200         -              -         

Reserve for Future Expenditure
                 -                       -             329,007                  329,007         329,007 580-6001 Redevelopment Properties - (Non-Spendable until Sold)           329,007 

-              -                 329,007         329,007                329,007       Total Reserve for Future Expenditure 329,007         -              -         

Contingency
                 -                       -                 3,000                            -                     -   590-1010 Contingency             10,000 

-              -                 3,000             -                        -               Total Contingency 10,000           -              -         

Ending Balance
461,496      475,255         28,469           155,833                64,147         595-1010 Ending Balance 58,482           -              -         

461,496      475,255         28,469           155,833                64,147         Total Ending Balance 58,482           -              -         

874,638      892,803         940,176         794,151                973,202       Total Expenditures 874,399         -              -         

874,638      892,803         940,176         794,151                973,202       Total MRC - General Revenues 874,399         -              -         

874,638      892,803         940,176         794,151                973,202       Total MRC - General Expenses 874,399         -              -         

Projection  2015-16
Historical

Page 1 of 2



City of Madras
Amortization Schedule

2016-2017

Madras Redevelopment Commission

Full Faith and Credit
LOCAP - Series 2012B

Bank of New York Mellon

Loan Amount 2,585,000
Issue Date 5/15/2012
Maturity Date 6/1/2032
Term 20 years
Interest Rate 1.1 to 3.5%

306-060-570-7419 306-060-570-7418 306-060-520-2206

Year Payment Interest Prinicpal Balance Trustee Fee
Balance July 1, 2016 2,185,000

2016-2017 178,800 73,800 105,000 2,080,000 450
2017-2018 181,700 71,700 110,000 1,970,000 450
2018-2019 178,950 68,950 110,000 1,860,000 450
2019-2020 180,100 65,100 115,000 1,745,000 450
2020-2021 181,075 61,075 120,000 1,625,000 450
2021-2022 181,875 56,875 125,000 1,500,000 450
2022-2023 182,500 52,500 130,000 1,370,000 450
2023-2024 182,950 47,950 135,000 1,235,000 450
2024-2025 178,225 43,225 135,000 1,100,000 450
2025-2026 178,500 38,500 140,000 960,000 450
2026-2027 178,600 33,600 145,000 815,000 450
2027-2028 178,525 28,525 150,000 665,000 450
2028-2029 178,275 23,275 155,000 510,000 450
2029-2030 182,850 17,850 165,000 345,000 450
2030-2031 182,075 12,075 170,000 175,000 450
2031-2032 181,125 6,125 175,000 0 450

Total 2,886,125 701,125 2,185,000 7,200

Payments Due Dates: Budget line item Description 2016-17 Budget

December - Interest  Only 306-060-570-7419 Interest 74,500              
June - Principal & Interest 306-060-570-7418 Principal 105,000            

306-060-520-2206 Trust Fee 450                   
Total 179,950         

Debt Payments are mirrrored with MRC budget from 701-701-570-7419/7418.
MRC transfers to the City prior to the City making each debt service payment



The Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Madras
 2016-17 Budget Worksheet

MRC - Reinvestment Fund

Adopted Actual: July- Total 2016-17 Budget
2013-14 2014-15 2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016 Line Item Description Proposed Approved Adopted

702-702
Beginning Fund Balance

           98,805        137,955        195,631          203,989          195,631  301-0101 Beginning Fund Balance 235,984          

98,805          137,955       195,631       203,989        195,631        Total Beginning Fund Balance 235,984          -               -            

Charges for Services
-   40 -   -   -   370-6202 Late Payment Fee

-                40                -              -                -               Total Charges for Services - -               -            

Use of Money & Property
           11,821            6,635            4,000              2,808              3,967 380-8101 Interest on Investments 2,096              
           27,329          65,582          31,000            39,373            89,386 380-8507 Loan Repayment 13,899            

39,150          72,217         35,000         42,181          93,353          Total Use of Money & Property 15,995            -               -            

137,955        210,211       230,631       246,170        288,984        Total Revenues 251,979          -               -            

Materials & Services
-                 211            1,000 -   -   520-2206 Bank Service Fees - 
-              6,012            7,000              3,103            18,000 520-1302 Downtown Flowers 11,000            

-                6,222           8,000           3,103            18,000          Total Materials & Services 11,000            -               -            

Interfund Transfers
-   -   -   -   -   550-1015 MRC - General Fund 10 - -              

-                -              -              -                -               Total Interfund Transfers 10 -               -            

Special Payments
-   -            35,000            20,000            35,000 545-6200 Loan Distributions 25,000            

-                -              35,000         20,000          35,000          Total Special Payments 25,000            -               -            
Contingency

-   -            25,000 -   -   590-1010 Contingency 70,000            
-                -              25,000         -                -               Total Contingency 70,000            -               -            

Ending Balance
137,955        203,989       162,631       223,067        235,984        595-1010 Ending Balance 145,969          - -              

137,955        203,989       162,631       223,067        235,984        Total Ending Balance 145,969          -               -            

137,955        210,211       230,631       246,170        288,984        Total Expenditures 251,979          -               -            

137,955        210,211       230,631       246,170        288,984        Total Reinvestment Revenues 251,979          -               -            

137,955        210,211       230,631       246,170        288,984        Total Reinvestment Expenses 251,979          -               -            

Projection  2015-16
Historical

Page 2 of 2


	062216_MRC_Agenda_v2
	01_060116 MRC Minutes
	City of Madras
	I. Call to Order
	Members in Attendance:
	Royce Embanks
	Tom Brown
	Doug Lofting
	Don Reeder
	Members Absent Were:
	There are two membership vacancies.
	Staff Members in Attendance:
	II. Consent Agenda
	VI. Resolution No. MRC 2016-03
	Gus Burril brought to attention that there is a clerical error in the Resolution that needs to be corrected on page 30. The resolution clarifying that we wish to use the tax increment funding per the ORS identified adopting the funds in the General Fu...
	VII. Ratification of Request for Reconveyance and Indemnity
	Community Development Director Snead told the Commission that quite some years ago the MRC issued a loan to the World of Treasures. The property owner has changed and the title company has approached City Staff and asked to approve a reconveyance and ...
	Chari Doug Lofting told the Commission this is something that I have already signed. Commissioners do you have any questions regarding this ratification.
	VIII   Letter of Support for Jefferson County Enterprise Zone Renewal
	Community Director Snead told the Commission that Janet Brown of EDCO, City Administrator, and Community Development Department are working together as a team to renew our Enterprise Zone. The last sentence is not grammatically correct and he request...
	Janet Brown asked the Commission if they have any questions. I think everybody knows about our enterprise zone and about the benefits it has brought to the County. The re-designation of the enterprise zone is for 10 years.
	IX.   Commercial Development Recruitment
	A. Approval of Professional Services Agreement with the Retail Coach
	Community Director Snead told the Commission that the Retail Coach was determined to be the most cost effective contractor to provide the services. To enable the Retail Coach to start their services we need to execute the agreement with them. Tonight ...
	The Commission discussed the Retail Coach and their ability to provide the services that we are asking for. There were concerns that we have been given a lot of this information before and it hasn’t done us any good. It would be nice to be able to pro...
	B. Report on Request for Qualifications for Local Commercial Development Recruitment Specialist Services.
	Community Director Snead told the Commission that staff has issued the request for qualifications. Statements of qualifications are due June 21, 2016 so we are moving forward on that. This is a report only no action from the MRC will be needed at this...
	X.   Report on Downtown Flowers
	Community Director Snead told the Commission that the flowers have been put out in the downtown. I would like to thank the Public Works Department for all their help in doing that they did a great job. What you are not seeing is the hanging baskets on...
	XI.  Presentation of City of Madras Public Contracting Ordinance, No. 886
	Community Director Snead the Madras Redevelopment Commission follows the general policies and ordinances of the City of Madras. Just recently the City updated our public contracting ordinance. There was a recent discussion on how we procure goods and ...
	XII.  Discussion of Summer MRC Meeting Schedule
	Community Director Snead told the Commission that the City and the MRC split the cost for a contractor to install the irrigation in the light poles that were recently installed for the J Street project. What has happened is that the City has not accep...
	The Commission discussed the June 15, 2016 meeting and whether the Commissioners would be able to attend.
	Community Director Snead also informed the Commission that we will need a meeting in July and I would propose that we have that meeting on July 13, 2016. That meeting would be to conduct your normal business and to select a local commercial developmen...
	XII.  Additional Discussion
	Don Reeder asked if there are two vacant seats available for this commission. Have you recruited anybody or tried to recruit?
	Community Director Snead told the Commission he has not made a pronounced effort to recruit members for the vacant positions other than putting ads in the newspaper.
	The Commission continued to have a discussion on recruiting some new people to the Commission and what the qualifications are.
	Community Director Snead told the Commission that Lee Baggett approached staff about the difficulty in acquiring the property north of his salon. He would like to see if the MRC would be agreeable to another loan to him to acquire the property. In doi...
	Don Reeder declared a conflict of interest as I represent Mr. Baggett.
	Doug Lofting I think this is something we should consider. What I would like to see from the Baggett’s is to see a plan.
	Community Director Snead When Gus and I met with them afterwards two important principals that we discussed. If we did anything we need to maintain our cash in the general fund and we need to retain our ability to expand our line of credit. We are pro...
	Doug Lofting told the Commission that he had a conversation with Kevin O’meara regarding the property behind the Sonic and Kevin wants that blight to go away just as badly as we do. I explained the recent success that we had with Mr. Potter by McDonal...
	Don Reeder asked if Lanis Metteer still own the old rock?
	Community Director Snead I am not sure I would have to check with the assessor’s office.
	XIV.  Adjourn


	04_Staff Report - Downtown Sidewalk Replacement Project_JHurd_061516
	05_MRC-ResolutionNumberMRC2016-04-GransferOfAppropriationsWithinAFundForFY2015-2016.ProposedToGoToMRCSpecialMeetingOn06-22-2016
	06_MRC-ResolutionNumberMRC2016-05-AdoptsMRCBudget.ProposedToGoToMRC-SpecialMeetingOn06-22-2016
	06_MRC_Proposed_Budget_FY16-17



